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McKnight, Rebecca "Becky"

From: Bill Gardner <bill@iglr.coms> OOO L{BO’?Q 6&8(.00

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 1:19 PM
To: McKnight, Rebecca "Becky"
Subject: False accusations regarding registered agents

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Hi Rebecca

[ hope this email finds you well

[ Just got off the phone with Kristy M She guided me to communicate with vou regarding letter #

which is a false accusations

#1. 800 West Av #244 1s a home address and someone 1s usually there 24/7 Nobody has every knocked on my
door Further the front desk would have called me first so if i would have stepped out tor breakfast or lunch |
would have been notitfied Further our registered address and IF vou would have checked
Mvtlornidalicense.com/dbpr vou would see that our registered address is 1688 Meridian Av #700 Miann Beach
FI 33139 which has someone there M-I 9am-3pm whereby process could be served therefore this is false
information

Kindlv check vour work before mailing me false info

Further Global Luxury Realty.com LLC is a referral company and has done ZERO transactions because it is
only a referral company for agents who wish to have an active real estate license without having to pay MLS
and Association of Realtors fees, When they want to do a transaction the must transfer back to Global Luxury
Realty LLC our active company

Unfortunately vou have been misinformed

Please advise if i need to take further action

Further you will see that all of my annual reports are filed in a timely manner

William Gardner
CEO

GLOBAL LUXURY REALTY LLC
1688 Meridian Av #700

Miami Beach Fl 33139

t: 786-501-9206

e: billi@1qir.com
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